From: North Carolina Modernist Houses <george=ncmodernist.org@mail345.us2.mcsv.net> on
behalf of North Carolina Modernist Houses <george@ncmodernist.org>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 8:30 AM
To: george@ncmodernist.org
Subject: Wow - Project BauHow in Washington NC!
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e Project Bauhow launched its third school, delivering 15 systems
to 9th and 10th graders at Washington High School in
Washington NC. Watch the video. Watch coverage from WCTI-

TV New Bern. Read about it in the Washington Daily News.

e Attention architects: NCMH is collecting architecture 1.0
technology - t-squares, rules, drafting pencils, electric

erasers, etc. for distribution to our Project BauHow

students. Bring them to the next movie -- see below -- or

reply for directions to our dropoff points.

UPCOMING EVENTS

The MODTriangle Architecture Movie: Lioness Among Lions
Wednesday February 5, Raleigh Grande Cinemas, 730pm
Last one for 2013-2014!
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The acclaimed 2010 documentary on the internationally famous
architect Zaha Hadid. $9 per person. Mod Squad members are free,

subject to capacity. The night's sponsor is BuildSense. Details.
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Free admission. More info.
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Thirst4Architecture Networking Happy Hour
Thursday, February 13, 6-8pm, 414 Dupont Circle #4, Raleigh

EIDOLON

/\}-\DESIGNS

The talented folks at Eidolon Designs are having a special Oyster Roast /

Thirst4Architecture at their studios. Come view Eidolon's masterful cabinetry
work and see examples of their many residential and commercial

installations. Free! Details.

NCMH connects hundreds of people within the Modernist-architecture-loving
public through networking events called Thirst4Architecture (T4A). These
exciting, informal happy hours are free and open to the public. We welcome
Modernist homeowners, architects, artists, designers, realtors, engineers,
contractors, property investors, building managers, Modernist homeowners,
materials and furniture dealers — or anyone with a huge crush on great
architecture. T4A events focus on building relationships, generating passion
about good design, creating strategic alliances, and connecting people to each
other. There are no presentations -- just come join the fun and make new

design friends and contacts. Free! Details.
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Thirst4Architecture Networking Happy Hour
Thursday, March 20, 6-8pm, 502 South West Street, Raleigh
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Join Robby Johnston and Craig Kerins at Raleigh Architecture and Raleigh

Construction Companies in March. NCMH connects hundreds of people within

the Modernist-architecture-loving public through networking events called
Thirst4Architecture (T4A). These exciting, informal happy hours are free and
open to the public. We welcome Modernist homeowners, architects, artists,
designers, realtors, engineers, contractors, property investors, building
managers, Modernist homeowners, materials and furniture dealers — or anyone
with a huge crush on great architecture. T4A events focus on building
relationships, generating passion about good design, creating strategic
alliances, and connecting people to each other. There are no presentations --
just come join the fun and make new design friends and

contacts. Free! Details.
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NCMH Executive Producer Ormando Harris, who shoots our architect

interviews and Bauhaus launch videos all across North Carolina.

HOUSE ALERTS

NCMH Endangerment Alert:

A Pittsboro 1950 Lustron is now #3 on NCMH's Endangerment

list. Details.

National Alert: Edward Durell Stone's

Johnson House

The 1954 Walter and Edith Johnson House in Darien CT, aka the
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Dogtrot House, was designed by Edward Durell Stone and has been

lovingly maintained over the decades by just two owners. This was

Stone's final work to outwardly emulate Wrightian detailing, a practice
that began with Stone’s visit to Taliesin in 1940. The owner needs our
help. She is fending off offers that involve teardown due to the large
acreage. Read more about the house from Stone's son, architect
Hicks Stone, here. Please spread the word to Modernists in the CT
area or those thinking of moving. Get them in touch with agent Mary

Lopiano at (203) 912-4694.

National Alert: Richard Neutra's Pariser

House in Uniontown PA

NCMH visited the Pariser House at 27 Judith Street in Uniontown PA
during the 2012 Fallingwater trip. At the time, the house was vacant
and not in the greatest shape, but in 2013 the family renovated the
interior and installed new water, gas, and GFI service and a total re-
stain for the beautiful exterior. MLS listing with photos. Article in the
Pittsburgh Post Gazette. At $185,000, it may be the least expensive

Neutra house in America! The Pariser family seeks our help finding a

caring Modernist buyer.
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